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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Kathryn Cowdery
Subject: RE: Documents to be placed in Docket No. 20180029-WS

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Kathryn Cowdery Delivered: 2/16/2018 3:38 PM Read: 2/16/2018 3:41 PM

Carlotta Stauffer Delivered: 2/16/2018 3:38 PM

Dorothy Menasco Delivered: 2/16/2018 3:38 PM

Kathryn, per our conversation, DN 00129-2018 has been moved from Docket 2018000 to Docket 20180029, DN 10150-2017 
has been moved from Docket 2017000 to Docket 20180029, and DNs 10533-2017 and 10185-2017 have been copied to Docket 
20180029. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
Hong 
 

From: Kathryn Cowdery  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:09 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Documents to be placed in Docket No. 20180029-WS 
 
Here is the clarification you requested.  Also, I’m now looking at four documents: 
 
Doc No. 00129-2018, located in Docket No. 2018000-OT,  needs to  be moved to Docket No. 20180029-WS 
 
Doc. No. 10150-2017, located in Docket No. 2017000-OT, needs to be moved to Docket No. 20180029-WS 
 
Doc No. 20533-2017, located in Docket No. 2017000-OT:  A copy of this document needs to be put into Docket No. 20180029-
WS.  Do not move the document out of its current location, because it relates to more than one rulemaking so will need to 
eventually be placed in more than one docket file. 
 
Doc. No. 10185-2017, located in Docket No. 2017000-OT:  A copy of this document needs to be put into Docket No. 20180029-
WS. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information or if I need to do something differently.  Thank you. 
 
Kathryn 




